

# SEAN SMITH

## CAMERA OPERATOR



### ABOUT

I am an experienced camera operator with film being my life since I was old enough to hold the family camcorder. I have a passion for creating and capturing moments in life, whether for a reality docu-series or a band performing live. I see life through a lens and love that there are opportunities for me to use my experience and skills to capture moments that matter.

### PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

#### CAMERA OPERATING:

Canon C Series  
Sony F Series  
Freely Movi Camera Stabilizers  
DSLR Camera Systems  
Panasonic 4k Broadcast Series  
Go-Pro Series  
PTZ Robotic System

#### POST PRODUCTION:

Avid Media Composer  
Final Cut Pro  
Adobe Premiere

### PERSONAL SKILLS

Reliable  
Professional  
Creativity in Field Settings  
Overall Positive Attitude  
Organized  
Time Management  
Team Player  
Fast Learner  
Motivated  
Familiar with shooting across US

### CONTACT

P: 908.329.7530  
E: seansmith28@gmail.com  
W: www.seansmithvideo.com

### SOCIAL

IG - @seansmithers28

The best connection is outdoors

### RELATED WORK EXPERIENCE

#### CAMERA OPERATOR

VIACOM | Feb 2017 - Current

- Teen Mom OG: Seasons 6, 7, & 8
- Teen Mom 2: Seasons 8, 9, 10, & Reunions
- Teen Mom OG Special - Being Dakota
- Teen Mom 2 Special - Being Javi

#### ASSISTANT CAMERA / MEDIA MANAGER

VIACOM | Feb 2017 - Nov 2019

- Teen Mom OG: Seasons 6, 7, & 8
- Teen Mom 2: Seasons 8, 9 & Reunions
- Teen Mom OG Special - Being Dakota
- Teen Mom 2 Special - Being Javi
- Young & Pregnant - Season 1 & 2

#### ASSISTANT EDITOR

VIACOM | Aug 2020 - Nov 2020

- Teen Mom 2: Season 10

### ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### MUSIC

Live Stream, Festivals, Studio Work

- Live Producer/Director & Video Archivist: Joe Russo's Almost Dead, Jan 2013 - Present
- Video Director/Robotic Camera Operator: Brooklyn Bowl, Jun 2013 - Present
- Video Director/Robotic Camera Operator, Capitol Theatre: Jan 2016 - Mar 2017
- Camera Operator: Trey Anastasio's Beacon Jams, Bonnaroo Music Festival, Phish Summer Tour, Trey Anastasio's Ghost of the Forest United Palace Theater Harlem, Bob Weir & The Wolf Bros Blue Note, Jeff Tweedy Live from the Hideout Chicago, Flight of the Chonchords Live at the Capitol Theatre and Forest Hill Stadium

### EDUCATION

#### BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS IN CINEMATOGRAPHY

The School of Visual Arts | 2008 - 2012  
New York, NY